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Subject: FW: Follow up to car in church this a.m.

From: Bianchi, Dave [mailto:dbianchi@hudsonnh.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 2:59 PM

To: ~HPD_PressRelease

Subject: Foloow up to car in church this a.m.

Hello all,
This is a follow-up to the press release from our town concerning the car in to the church this a.m.
The driver and only occupant of the Jeep was identified as:

Edward Garcia
47 years old of Nashua

Mr. Garcia was not injured in the crash. He was arrested for DWI. HE was released on P.R. bail and will appear in

the 9" Circuit Court in Nashua for arraignment at a later date. The Jeep was removed from the church with no
further structural damage.

Lt David Bianchi

Hudson Police Dept.
Crash/Crime Scene Commander
A.C.T.AR. #1243
(603)-886-6011
dbianchi@hudsonnh.gov

This e-mail communication (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510 et seq. This communication is CONFIDENTIAL. The
advice and work product contained herein are PRIVILEGED and intended only for disclosure to
or use by the person(s) listed above. If you are neither the intended recipient(s), nor a person
responsible for the delivery of this communication to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
using the "reply" feature or by calling me at (603) 886-6011, and then immediately delete this
message and all attachments from your computer.
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